

LORI A. WEISER

OBJECTIVE

Continue to provide excellent service to the City of Denver by working to maintain the integrity of employees and officials while building high levels of ethical awareness and conduct.

SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATIONS

Attorney with an accomplished record of providing high quality client service positively impacting The City of Denver.

EXPERTISE:

+ Strong Analytical Ability	+ Commitment to Public Service	+ Excellent Interpersonal Skills
+ Legal Research	+ Leadership	+ Experienced Lecturer

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

DENVER CITY ATTORNEY'S OFFICE | DENVER, CO

SENIOR ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY

APR 1999-PRESENT

- Promoted from entry level attorney to senior level attorney within three years.

ASSISTANT CITY ATTORNEY (CONTRACT)

APR 1997- JAN 1999

- Balanced a high-volume litigation docket with researching and drafting over twelve appellate briefs.

EDUCATION AND CREDENTIALS

- University of Denver, Sturm College of Law – Juris Doctor • Public Interest Law Clerkship Recipient
- Washburn University – Bachelor of Science in Business Management • Graduated with Honors
- Registered Attorney in Colorado • Colorado Bar Member

LEADERSHIP

Mentorship and Leadership Committee, 2018 – present

Best Practices Court Team Member 2010 – present

Denver Child Protection Team Member, 2006 – 2014

Board Member, Denver Academy of Torah, 2006 - 2012

Model Court Sub-Committee, 2006 – 2009

Chair, C-SIMI Legal Committee, 2006-2009

Ethics Committee, Colorado Bar Association, 1999-2001

Chair, Children's Legal Advocacy Group, 1994-1995

Secretary, Board of Directors, Denver CASA, 1993-1995

Ethics Committee, Colorado Bar Association, 1999-2001

Colorado Bar Association Ethics Committee, member 1999-2001

Lecturer for Colorado Bar Association and Colorado County Attorney's Association